
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  088013 Sale Date - 4/9/2008

Under the "COOPERATION BETWEEN CONTRACTORS" note on page 7 of the plans, the "lane closures on the current ODOT 
Project 316(05) shall govern over lane restriction requirements for this project."  Please make available the construction and 
MOT schedules for Project 316(05) so that we may prepare our bid accordingly.

Question Submitted: 3/11/2008

The bidder will need to coordinate with the Contractor.  

1Question Number:

Plan page 3/38 paving under guardrail states the linear grading work is to be paid under item 209, linear grading as per plan. 
This item is not in the proposal. Please add this item to the proposal for payment.

Question Submitted: 3/20/2008 2Question Number:

Ref. 34- 6" Base Pipe Underdrains with Fabric Wrap- plan typical sections do not give depth. Please provide in an addendum. 
    Also- does the pipe underdrain outlet into the 12" Type F pipe or does it tie into the existing pipe underdrain on I-271 ?Ref. 

4- Item 203 Excavation, As Per Plan- Plan sheet 3 note says that removing and disposing of 110 existing soil nails are incidental 
to this item. Does the contractor have the option of cutting off the soil nails at the limits of excavation as opposed to removing 

  completely?

Question Submitted: 3/27/2008 3Question Number:

Can the contractor use Boston Mills Road for access to the site as well as a haul road?

Question Submitted: 3/27/2008 4Question Number:

1)  When will the department issue the notice to proceed for this project? This date is important in order to estimate how long 
Boston Mills Road will be available to the contractor for use prior to the July 31, 2008 haul road restriction date. Please clarify in 

  an addendum.2) There is an existing access road to the east of the project limits that ties into the I-271 SB shoulder. Is the 
 road available for use during the construction of this project?

Question Submitted: 3/31/2008 5Question Number:

1) Plan sheet 27/28 calls for 18" RCP to be installed however the proposal only calls for Type C conduit, and does not specify 
706.02. Will 706.02 be required?

Question Submitted: 4/1/2008 6Question Number:

1) The proposal calls for a completion date of September 30, 2008. Sheet 6/28 calls for planting of trees and shrubs between 
September 15 and June 1. Some trees won't be available until October. Can the completion date be extended to allow for the 
landscaping items to be completed in the fall 2008? 

Question Submitted: 4/2/2008

The District believes that the plant species are common and can be obtained in time for the completion of the 

project as per the completion date shown in the Proposal.

7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


